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9/6/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: MARKET VALUE OF SKH3055A [External Confidential]
Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Fri 6/9/2019 2:32 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Cc; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Gerald,

The market value for SKH 3055A is $52K (est) as at August 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:29 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SKH3055A [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for your email

Dear Shirley,

Please assist

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Chow CP <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; Rogass mail
<rogassociates@gmail.com>; Information aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Quantum Risk <Info@guantum-
risk.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SKH3055A [External Confidential]

https::';’ouﬂook.ofﬁce.com!maillinbox/idIAAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDI5NyO SZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2M5NwAQAGd%ZBHBNhEFRpBiAsjIC. w112



9/4/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: MARKET VALUE OF SKH3055A [External Confidential]

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Wed 4/9/2019 11:29 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

0 1 attachments (34 KB)
04092019111735.pdf;

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for your email

Dear Shirley,

Please assist

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Chow CP <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; Rogass mail
<rogassociates@gmail.com>; Information aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Quantum Risk <Info@quantum-
risk.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SKH3055A [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/022287
Dear All,

Kindly see attached and advise market value as at 28/8/2019.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

https:l.’outlook.ofﬁce.com/mail!inboxfid.’AAQkADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDI5NyD5ZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyMZMSNWAQAGd%ZBlIBNhEFRpBiASjiC e M2



9/4/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

The all lonpac.com.sg

Experience it Now:

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

https‘.f,'oullook.ofﬁce‘comlmaﬂlinboxlid/AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtND15NyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyM2MSNWAQAGd%2BIISNhEFRpBiASjIC. W 212



SGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up Q

- SellMyCar  Directory  Products Insurance

- New Cars

| Sporty White Mercedes-Benz Cla180 Urban On Offer.

Post an Advertisement Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ! 5 Units Cla180. C&C Warranty. . Auto | MERCEDES BENZ
$58 until it's SOLD! | ! Low Mileage. High Trade In. In e :
| " House Finance Avail
StarAd

O pPostan Ad ) Advertiser Login @ Ways of Selling

CEoTE A ) soveseoch | @ pon -
33 veticles | Search [Ty 5 == | 5 |
(ross—~ Bl e~ B~ B e ove - Bl o cov - B e < Bl ver e ENEEEY - B

Search Selection ~ VolvoS60 : Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
E] Volvo S60 2.0T $36,800 $15,310 fyr . 28-Oct-2010 1,999 cc 59,000 km Luxury Available
Well Kept And Maintained By Previous One Owner With Low Mileage Clocked, Ideal For Short Term Usage, Trade In And Loan Available,
Special Interest Rate Offer At 1.99%, Hurry Make An Appointment To View This Unit Now. [ PrEwiUM 40 )
Lay Auto Pte Ltd
[] volvo S60 2.0T . $29,998 $9,020 /yr i 28-Dec-2010 : 1,999cc | 172,032km Luxury :  Available
Drive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent Deal! Flexible Bank/In House Up To 100% Loan $28k At Low Monthly Instaliment Plan,
All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA Inspection Welcome! No Repair...
CarQuotz Singapore
T 7 Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2010 Volvo 560, 2010 valvo s60, Volvo 560, volvo s60, Volvo, 560, 560, Used Volvo
m Volvo S60 T4 $36,000 $9,550 fyr 26-Aug-2011 1,596¢cc - Luxury Available
Regular Service Every 10,000 Km With Own Work Shop Further Check On Engine Gear Box, Road Tax Renewed, Battery Changed, Owner
Changing To Another Car,Trade In And High Loan Available! Call/Or WhatsApp Us For Any Enquires And Viewing.
360 VR Cars
y, ] i Vol P vol 3, volvo s60, v 3, $60 tse
D Volvo S60 T4 $39,800 $9,960 /yr . 28-Nov-2011 1,596 cc . 138,932 km Luxury - Available
Full Service Record Will Be Provided With Proof, Repair Near 10K From MTE Workshop, Selling The Cheapest In The Market, Excellent
Condition Taken Care Of, Accident Free And Hassle Free, Drive With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, Flexible Loan Ca...
Poste 2019 2011 Voh i1 volvo 64, Volvo S60, volvo 60, Volvo, 560 Ivo
E Car Buying » @ Car Selling » )3 Car Ownership » e Buying a pre-owned car, but
J Unsure of its Condition?
@ Car Aftermarket » Y] onThe tove » L urestyie » S ST ol
5 W‘“"Eﬁ‘:"ﬁ?ﬁwﬂ [] Volvo S60 T4 $47,000  $118%0/yr = 24-Feb2012 | 159%cc | - Sl
Zoesas M Tinted Headlights, Rim Resprayed, Accident Free, Car Is Serviced Every 5000Km With Servicing Record, New Lowered Spring, Front Lips

And Boot Lips, All Sealed Newly Replaced, 8 Months Old Tyres On 18 Inch Rim, New Rotor And Pads, Radiator Fan Replaced Last Montbh,...
360 VR Cars

Pa

2019 aps: 2012 Volvo S60, 2612 volvo s60, Volva S$80, volvo s60, Volvo, S60, 60, Used Volvo

{j Volvo 560 T4 $44,800 $10,870 /yr . 28-Feb-2012 1,596 cc 85,000 km Luxury Available

Bank Loan Interest Rate Offer From 2.48%! $3k Driveaway With Our In House Financing! Attractive Trade In Price, All Our Car Go
Thought 120 Point Check With Our In- House Workshop Buying With Peace Of Mind. Call Us Now.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd

[] volvo se0 T4 $50,900 $11,940 fyr 15-Jun-2012 1,596 cc 90,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner Only! Interior Is Like New! Fully Maintained By Wearnes From Day 1 Till Current! Meaning The Car Is In Tip Top Condition! Can
Verify At Wearnes For A Piece Of Mind! 100% Genuine Super Low Km! No Jerking When Even Engaging Gear! Not Even Vibrations! Und...

Posted: 28-Aug-2018  Tag 012 Velve 580, 2012 volvo s&0, Valve 860, volv

Compare[4] ©




Volvo S60 T4 $52,900 $11,840 /yr 24-Aug-2012 1,596 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner Only! Fully Maintained By Wearnes From Day 1 Till Current! Can Verify At Wearnes For A Piece Of Mind! 100% Genuine Super
Low KM Done! Meaning The Car Is In Perfect Condition! No Jerking When Even Engaging Gear! Not Even Vibrations! Undercarriage Is T...

D Volvo S60 T4 $51,800 $11,350 /yr 31-Oct-2012 1,596cc 105,000 km Luxury ¢ Available

Bank Loan Interest Rate Offer From 2.48%! $3k Driveaway With Our In House Financing! Attractive Trade In Price, All Our Car Go
Thought 120 Point Check With Our In- House Workshop Buying With Peace Of Mind. Call Us Now.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 24-1uk-201% 012 vo! £0, Volvo S¢ olvo s60, Voiva, 560, sbl
D Volvo 560 T4 $52,000 $10,040 [yr 29-Mar-2013 1,596 cc 99,000 km Luxury Available
R Design, Polestar Upgraded Beautiful And Sporty Volvo S60 T4 For Sale! 100% Accident Free, Ceramic Coated And Still Under Warranty
Till Dec 2020, Car Is Installed With Many Accessories And Come With New Tyres And Road Tax Till Sept 2019, Extremely Well Maintaine... [ Fresmun o

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd

Audio Upgrade for Any Budget
Enhance your in-car entertainment with a headunit upgrade. Choose from 400+ units. Prices from just $170!

Find out more!

[] volvo S60 Diesel D2 $50,800 $10,950 /yr = 17-Apr-2013 1,560 cc  137,992km Luxury . Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

New Arrivall Rare! (1st Owner Unit!) Fully Maintained By Volvo Agent Wearnes Since Day One! Full Service Records! Low Mileage Of
21000km Clocked Annually! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Powerful & Responsive Diesel 154Bhp Turbocharge...

/0 560, Volvo 5§60, voiva $60, Volvo, 560, 60, Used

Posted: 31-Aug-2019  Tags:

D Volvo $60 Diesel D2 $55,000 $12,050 fyr 23-Apr-2013 1,560 cc 153,000 km Luxury Available

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

E] Volvo S60 T4 R-Design $60,800 $11,030 /yr 20-Sep-2013 1,596cc = 69,109 km Luxury Available

Selling 3k Above Paper And Body! Rare 1 Owner, R Design, Polestar Volvo S60 T4! 100% Accident Free, Extremely Well Maintained, i sl

Genuine Mileage. Bank Loan & In House Loan Available Trade In Welcome, Call Us/Visit Our Showroom Now For Viewing To Avoid Disap... [ PREMIIM 4D ]
# Posted: 03-Aug-2019  Tags: 2013 Volv 20113 valvo $50, Volvo 560, volva s60, Volvo, §60, s60, Used Volva

|:] Volvo S60 Diesel D2 $59,288 49,220 fyr 13-Feb-2015 = 1,560 cc 110,000 km Luxury Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Lowest Depreciation In Market, 1 Owner, Agent Maintained, Excellent Fuel Efficiency Yet High Torque, Honest And Transparent Loan And
Trade In Welcome, Call Us For A Friendly Discussion.

560 2015 volva 860, Volvo S60, volve

54, Wolvo, S60, 60, Use

D Volvo S60 T5 Drive-E $71,800 | $11,070 /yr © 16-Mar-2015 = 1,969 cc 66,000 km Luxury :  Available

Graded B by ST

241 BHP 2.0L T5, Excellent Power/Smooth, Well Kept/Maintained By Owner, Well Known For Its Safety Features, Good Road Holding, Call
For Viewing Or WhatsApp/SMS To Arrange For Viewing Appointment.

Universe Motoring

Pocted: 01-Sep-2019  Tags: 2015 Volvo S60, 2015 volvo 560, Voo S ), Used Volvo

D Volvo 560 Diesel D2 $66,800 $10,320 /yr 27-lun-2015 1,560 cc 73,000 km Luxury Available

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

1 Owner Non Smoker. Accident Free. Superb Showroom Condition. Wearnes Fully Serviced Till Jan 2019, New Road Tax Till 26 Dec 2019.
The Only D2 With $3500 Polestar Sports Twin Exhaust Fitting, $1000 Chrome Steering Wheel, Wide Screen With Sensus And GPS, Bank/...

t =301 < 2015 Volve SBG, 2015 volvo 68, Volva S60, volvo s60, Velvo, 560, s60, Used Volve

[:] Volvo $60 Diesel D2 | $68,800  $10,660 /yr 29-Jun-2015 1,560cc ° 65000km Luxury . Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Owner Non-Smoker, Immaculate Condition, Accident-Free. New Tyres, Driver And Passenger Head Rest Monitors, Wearnes Fully Serviced I HEL
Till Jun 2018. New Road Tax Till 28 Dec 2019, Average $80/1000km Per Tank. Bank/In House Loan Available, Trade-In Welcome, Call ... [ FReniunAo |

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Posted h-ALig-2019

5 volvo s60, Volvo 560, volvo s60, Volvo, 560, 560, Us

[j Volvo S60 TS $78,000 $10,890 [yr 21-Jul-2015 1,969 cc 115,000 km Luxury Available

SHORTLISTED HISTORY

Original Agent Unit, Maintained Regularly With Wearnes, Owner Upgrading. Direct Owner Consignment Unit, Bank And Inhouse Loan



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

-

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
‘Owner 1D Type:
Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2019

Page 1 of 1

Singapore NRIC
93%A

SKH3055A

No

04 5ep 2019

VOLVO

S$60T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DRTC
Silver

2012

B4164T1110035
YV1FS48HBD2192830
1320kW (177 bhp)
$31,981.00

26 Nov 2012

26 Nov 2012

1

$31,981.00

Yes
25 Nov 2022
$20,787.00

25Nov 2022

A - Car {1600cc & below}
10

$77,201.00

$24,897.00

$45,684.00

my: S5 !

@Q/g oAl |19,

A[ R\ ";'1" :!-U./\

https://vrl.lta. gov.sg/lta/vrl/actionfenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput‘?FUN CTION_ID=F0304... 4/9/2019



